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CALIFORNIA WORK OPPORTUNITIES AND RESPONSIBILITY TO KIDS (CalWORKs)

SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT PROGRAM

RFP # SAPC-2010-01

MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS TO PARTICIPATE


CALIFORNIA WORK OPPORTUNITIES AND RESPONSIBILITY TO KIDS (CalWORKs)

SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT PROGRAM
RFP # SAPC-2010-01

MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS TO PARTICIPATE

Proposers must demonstrate their ability to meet each of the Minimum Mandatory Requirements to Participate, in order for their proposals to be evaluated, as outlined in RFP Section IX.  Proposers must indicate this ability by checking the appropriate box to respond to each question, and must submit the completed form to SAPC as part of the proposal.  Responses may be verified by SAPC as part of the Pass/Fail qualifying review.  A proposal with even one “No” response will automatically obtain a score of FAIL, will be deemed unresponsive to the RFP, and will be disqualified from further evaluation.
	PROPOSER:
	     

	
	

	Minimum Mandatory RFP Requirement
	Yes
	No

	1. Are the Proposer and/or all consortium member agencies tax-exempt, public or incorporated private non-profit organizations (registered with the State of California) or agencies of a municipal government?

If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include the name and status of each agency, can be found.  
     
	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	2. Are the Proposer/all consortium member agencies prepared to provide and/or coordinate the provision of residential medical detoxification services, residential treatment services, day care habilitative treatment services, and outpatient counseling services either directly or as part of a consortium?

If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be found.  

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	3. Do the Proposer/all the consortium member agencies have demonstrated expertise and at least four (4) years experience in providing residential medical detoxification, residential treatment services, day care habilitative treatment services, and/or outpatient counseling services for CalWORKs WtW participants?

If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include dates of experience, type of experience, and how the experience was gained (e.g., providing services directly to clients, under contract, etc.), can be found. 
     
	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	4. Is the Proposer/ concerned consortium member agency(ies) currently certified by the California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs (ADP) to provide day care habilitative services, outpatient treatment services, residential medical detoxification services and/or residential treatment services?  
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include details of the appropriate certifications, can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	5. Is the Proposer/consortium member agency(ies) that will provide residential medical detoxification services, providing these services within a facility licensed and approved by the ADP in accordance with Federal and State standards for such facilities?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include details of the appropriate licenses, can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	6. Does the Proposer/ do all consortium member agencies maintain and conduct business from offices located within the geographical boundaries of Los Angeles County?  
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include complete office addresses, can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	7. Does the Proposer/consortium member agency(ies) that provide outpatient services, have office sites that remain operational at least five days a week during normal business hours?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include site addresses and operating days and hours of the sites, can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	8. Are the facilities of the Proposer/consortium member agency(ies) that provide residential treatment services and residential medical detoxification services, operational seven (7) days a week, twenty-four (24) hours a day?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include facility addresses, can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	9. Will the Day Care Habilitative services to be provided by the Proposer/consortium, be made available a minimum of six (6) hours a day, six (6) days a week?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	10. Does the Proposer/all consortium member agencies certify that all their existing County contracts are in good standing and that these contracts comply with applicable laws and specific contract requirements?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	11. Will the Proposer/all consortium member agencies be able to begin providing services within thirty (30) days of the contract award?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be found.

     

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	12. Has the Proposer submitted as attachments to its Proposal, all of the following required forms?  A consortium must submit all these forms for each member agency.

If yes, please indicate the section/part of the proposal where these forms can be found.

a. Proposer’s Organization Questionnaire/ Affidavit  -      
b. Summary of Licenses and Certificates   -      
c. Certification of No Conflict of Interest  -      
d. Prospective Contractor List of Contracts  -      
e. Prospective Contractor List of References  -      
f. Prospective Contractor List of Terminated Contracts  -      
g. Familiarity with the County Lobbyist Ordinance Certificate  -      
h. Attestation of Willingness to Consider GAIN/GROW Participants  -      
i. Contractor Employee Jury Service Program Certification Form & Application for Exception  -      
j. Charitable Contributions Certification  -      
k. Certification of Compliance with the County’s Defaulted Property Tax Reduction Program  -      
l. Federally Funded Health Care Program Affidavit  -      
m. Acceptance of Terms and Conditions  -      
n. HIPAA Certification Form  -      
o. Proposer’s Indemnification and Insurance  -      

	    FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 




